
Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
 www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

Cultural Affairs Division 
Economic & Workforce Development Department 
    

Public Art Advisory Committee 
Special Meeting 

Monday, April 4, 2022 
5:30 - 7:30 pm 

 
 

Pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, all members of the Public Art Advisory 
Committee and Cultural Affairs Division will join the meeting via phone/video conference and no 
teleconference locations are required. 
 
You are invited to a Zoom webinar. 
When: Apr 4, 2022 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Topic: Public Art Advisory Committee 
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87809917041 
Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +16699006833,,87809917041#  or +14086380968,,87809917041#  
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 408 638 0968  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 301 
715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 646 876 9923  or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free) or 833 548 0276 (Toll 
Free) or 833 548 0282 (Toll Free) or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID: 878 0991 7041 
    International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdvOFhjHlU 
 
 
COMMENT: DUE TO THE SUSPENSION OF THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE ALL PUBLIC COMMENT 
ON AGENDA ITEMS WILL BE TAKEN UNDER ITEM II. COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE 
AGENDA WILL BE TAKEN UNDER OPEN FORUM AT THE END OF THE MEETING.  
 
There are three ways to submit public comments. • eComment. To send your comment directly to Public Art 
Advisory Committee staff BEFORE the meeting via email kzaremba@oaklandca.gov • To comment by Zoom 
video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken. 
You will be permitted to speak during your turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. 
Instructions on how to “Raise Your Hand” is available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129 - 
Raise-Hand-In-Webinar. • To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone numbers. You 
will be prompted to “Raise Your Hand” by pressing “*9” to speak when Public Comment is taken. You will be 
permitted to speak during your turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Please unmute 
your self by pressing *6. If you have any questions, please email Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Program 
Coordinator and staff for the Public Art Advisory Committee at KZaremba@oaklandca.gov. 
  

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87809917041
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdvOFhjHlU
mailto:kzaremba@oaklandca.gov
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov


Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
 www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

Public Art Advisory Committee 
Regular Meeting 

Monday, April 4, 2022 
5:30 - 7:30 pm 

AGENDA 
 
 

I. Welcome/Call to Order/Roll Call 

II. Public Comment 

III. Action Item: Adopt a Resolution Determining that Conducting In-Person Meetings of the 

Public Art Advisory Committee Would Present Imminent Risks to Attendees’ Health, and 

Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing in Accordance with 

California Government Code Section 54953(e), a Provision of AB-361 

IV. Action Item: Approve Minutes from the January 10, 2022 Public Art Advisory Committee 

Meeting 

V. Action Item: Review and Approve Mural Design Proposal by Cultural Funding 

Neighborhood Voices Program Grantee David Burke, for the PG&E Substation located at 

5143 Shattuck Avenue.   

VI. Action Item: Review and Approve Mural Design Proposal by Cultural Funding 

Neighborhood Voices Program Grantee Debra Koppman, for the True Buddha Vijaya 

Temple located at 3440 Foothill Blvd.   

VII. Informational Item: Staff Updates on Current Projects and Program Activity 

a. General Public Art Program Updates: 2022 Planning 

b. Cultural Strategists in Government (CSIG) Program Update 

c. Oakland Art Murmur Public Art for Private Development Walking Tour 

VIII. Open Forum  

IX. Announcements 

X. Agenda Building: Outline agenda for May 2022 meeting  

Next regular meeting: May 2, 2022 via Teleconference 

XI. Adjourn 

 

 This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or to request American 
Sign Language (ASL), Cantonese, Mandarin, or Spanish language interpreter, please email KZaremba@oaklandca.gov or 
call (510) 238-2155 Or 711 (for Relay Service) at least five (5) business days before the meeting. Please refrain from 
wearing scented products to this meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.  

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov


Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
 www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

 
Esta reunión es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir 
un intérprete de en español, Cantones, mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor envié un correo electrónico a 
KZaremba@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-4949 o al 711 para servicio de retransmisión (Relay service) por lo menos 
cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión. Se le pide de favor que no use perfumes a esta reunión como cortesía para los que 
tienen sensibilidad a los productos químicos. Gracias.  
 
會場有適合輪椅出⼊設施。需要殘障輔助設施, ⼊語, ⼊班⼊語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個⼊作 

天電郵 KZaremba@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238‐4949或 711 (電話傳達服務)。請避免塗搽⼊氛產品，參加者可 

能對化學成分敏感。 
 
Địa điểm tổ chức cuộc họp có đường dành riêng cho xe lăn. Để yêu cầu các phương tiện hỗ trợ phục vụ người khuyết tật 
hoặc yêu cầu thông dịch viên ASL, tiếng Quảng Đông, tiếng Quan Thoại hoặc tiếng Tây Ban Nha, vui lòng gửi email đến 
địa chỉ KZaremba@oaklandca.gov hoặc gọi đến số (510) 238-4949 hoặc 711 (với Dịch vụ Tiếp âm) ít nhất năm (5) ngày 
làm việc trước khi cuộc họp diễn ra.Vui lòng không sử dụng các sản phẩm có mùi thơm khi tham gia cuộc họp này như một 
phép lịch sự đối với những người tham dự nhạy cảm đối với các chất hóa học. 
 
Cultural Affairs Division - Economic & Workforce Development Department  
Public Art Coordinator – Kristen Zaremba  
Phone: (510) 238-2155 
Recorded Agenda: (510) 238-2386  
Telecommunications Relay Service: 711  

 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov
mailto:KZaremba@oaklandca.gov


PAAC 4-4-22 Item III. 
 

OAKLAND PUBLIC ART ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
APRIL 4, 2022 RESOLUTION NO. 1 

 
 

 
ADOPT A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT CONDUCTING IN-PERSON 
MEETINGS OF THE PUBLIC ART ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND ITS COMMITTEES 
WOULD PRESENT IMMINENT RISKS TO ATTENDEES’ HEALTH,  AND ELECTING TO 
CONTINUE CONDUCTING MEETINGS USING TELECONFERENCING IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953(e), A 
PROVISION OF AB-361. 

  
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency 

related to COVID-19, pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, and such declaration has not 
been lifted or rescinded. See  https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20-
Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf; and  
 

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, the City Administrator in their capacity as the Director of the 
Emergency Operations Center (EOC), issued a proclamation of local emergency due to the spread of 
COVID-19 in Oakland, and on March 12, 2020, the City Council passed Resolution No. 88075 C.M.S. 
ratifying the proclamation of local emergency pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) section 
8.50.050(C); and  

 
WHEREAS, City Council Resolution No. 88075 remains in full force and effect to date; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recommends physical distancing of at 

least six (6) feet whenever possible, avoiding crowds, and avoiding spaces that do not offer 
fresh air from the outdoors, particularly for people who are not fully vaccinated or who are at 
higher risk of getting very sick from COVID-19. See  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that people who live with unvaccinated people avoid 

activities that make physical distancing hard. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-children/families.html; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that older adults limit in-person interactions as much 
as possible, particularly when indoors. See https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-older-
adults.html; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CDC, the California Department of Public Health, and the Alameda 

County Public Health Department all recommend that people experiencing COVID-19 symptoms 

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20-Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20-Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-children/families.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-children/families.html
https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-older-adults.html
https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-older-adults.html


PAAC 4-4-22 Item III. 
 

stay home. See  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-
sick.html; and 
 

WHEREAS, persons without symptoms may be able to spread the COVID-19 virus. See  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html; and 

 
WHEREAS, fully vaccinated persons who become infected with the COVID-19 Delta 

variant can spread the virus to others. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City’s public-meeting facilities are indoor facilities that do not ensure 

circulation of fresh / outdoor air, particularly during periods of cold and/or rainy weather, and 
were not designed to ensure that attendees can remain six (6) feet apart; and 
 

WHEREAS, holding in-person meetings would encourage community members to come 
to City facilities to participate in local government, and some of them would be at high risk of 
getting very sick from COVID-19 and/or would live with someone who is at high risk; and 

 
WHEREAS, in-person meetings would tempt community members who are experiencing 

COVID-19 symptoms to leave their homes in order to come to City facilities and participate in 
local government; and 

 
WHEREAS, attendees would use ride-share services and/or public transit to travel to in-

person meetings, thereby putting them in close and prolonged contact with additional people 
outside of their households; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 19, 2021 the Public Art Advisory Committee adopted a resolution 

determining that conducting in-person meetings would present imminent risks to attendees’ 
health, and electing to continue conducting meetings using teleconferencing in accordance with 
California Government Code Section 54953(e), a provision of AB-361; now therefore be it:  

 
RESOLVED: that the Public Art Advisory Committee finds and determines that the 

foregoing recitals are true and correct and hereby adopts and incorporates them into this 
resolution; and be it 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: that, based on these determinations and consistent with federal, 

state and local health guidance, the Public Art Advisory Committee renews its determination that 
conducting in-person meetings would pose imminent risks to the health of attendees; and be it 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Public Art Advisory Committee firmly believes that the 

community’s health and safety and the community’s right to participate in local government, are 
both critically important, and is committed to balancing the two by continuing to use 
teleconferencing to conduct public meetings, in accordance with California Government Code 
Section 54953(e), a provision of AB-361; and be it  

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html


PAAC 4-4-22 Item III. 
 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Public Art Advisory Committee will renew these (or similar) 

findings at least every thirty (30) days in accordance with California Government Code section 
54953(e) until the state of emergency related to COVID-19 has been lifted, or the Public Art 
Advisory Committee finds that in-person meetings no longer pose imminent risks to the health 
of attendees, whichever occurs first. 



 
 

  PAAC 4-4-22 Item IV 
 

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

  
 
Cultural Affairs Division 
Economic & Workforce Development Department 
    

Public Art Advisory Committee 
(PAAC) 

January 10, 2022 
Zoom Teleconference 

Minutes 
 

Members Present: Charmin Roundtree-Baaqee (Co-Chair), Jennifer Kesseler (Co-Chair), Eric 
Murphy*, Yulia Pinkusevich,  

Absent: Michele Ramirez  
Staff Present: Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator 
Guests:  J. J. Kotler, Rachel Rodi, Peter Thomas Bowyer, Liane Scott 
 
Meeting Chair: Charmin Roundtree-Baaqee 
*Indicates partial attendance  
 

1. Welcome/ Roll Call / Meeting called to order at 5:40 p.m. Information on City of Oakland 
Boards and Commissions public comment procedures was presented. 

2. Public Comment: No comment was provided. 
3. Action Item: Adopt a Resolution Determining that Conducting In-Person Meetings of the 

Public Art Advisory Committee Would Present Imminent Risks to Attendees’ Health, and 
Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing in Accordance with 
California Government Code Section 54953(e), a Provision of AB-361. Public Art Coordinator 
Kristen Zaremba stated that the Committee must adopt the resolution before conducting 
business for this and all future remote meetings until further notice. Motion: J. Kesseler 
moved to approve the motion. Y. Pinkusevich seconded. C. Roundtree-Baaqee Aye; E. 
Murphy Aye. Motion passed unanimously. 

4. Action Item: Review and Approve Public Art Advisory Committee Minutes from the 
November 1, 2021 PAAC Meeting. J. Kesseler moved to approve the minutes. Y. Pinkusevich 
seconded. C. Roundtree-Baaqee Aye; E. Murphy abstained (not present). Motion passed. 

5. Action Item: Action Item: Adopt the Public Art Advisory Committee (PAAC) 2022 Meeting 
Schedule. Zaremba noted that the schedule identifies dates for future meetings, noting that a. 
Y. Pinkusevich moved to approve the 2022 PAAC Meeting Calendar. E. Murphy seconded. J. 
Kesseler Aye; C. Roundtree Baaqee Aye. Motion passed unanimously. 

6. Action Item: Oakland Fukuoka Sister City 60th Anniversary Mosaic Mural Proposal by Artists 
Rachel Rodi and Guy Fuerte, proposed for the Gardens at Lake Merritt. K. Zaremba 
introduced the item, noting that the proposal is for a privately funded permanent mosaic 
artwork to be placed on City (Parks) property, and welcomed the Oakland Fukuoka Sister City 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


 
 

  PAAC 4-4-22 Item IV 
 

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

Association representative J. J. Kotler, artist Rachel Rodi and other representatives to present 
their proposal. Zaremba acknowledged that the representatives have diligently prepared the 
proposal to meet City requirements and are coordinating with Oakland Parks, Recreation and 
Youth Development department to present to the PRAC at a future meeting. J. J. Kotler and 
Rachel Rodi introduced their work and the design development process. Peter Bowyer 
described the work of (woodworker) artist Jay Van Arsdale (who was unable to attend) and 
the methodology for the assembly of the proposed free-standing mosaic and (joinery-
carpentry) wood framed Western Cedar design. Similar designs have been installed in 
Fukuoka, Japan. Liane Scott described the activities of the Oakland Fukuoka Sister City 
Association. The theme is compassion, peace and community to celebrate the 60th 
Anniversary. Artists chose a nature-based flora and fauna design and subtle color scheme to 
reflect the gardens and relationship between Oakland and Fukuoka. The design includes the 
Black Crowned Night Heron, the official bird of Oakland, the Oakland Oak tree and Fukuoka 
plum blossoms. The mural will be composed of ceramics and stained glass. Representatives 
worked with Parks staff to identify the location near the Japanese Torii gate with new, 
complimentary shrubbery and confirmed that the Oakland Building Department indicated the 
5-1/2 structure would not require a stand-alone building permit. Finally, Kotler noted the 
importance of involving youth in the assembly and programming associated with the mosaic. 
The work will be maintained by the Oakland Fukuoka Sister City Association and is planned for 
installation Summer 2022. The total overall budget is $25,000 (and includes volunteer, in-kind 
donations of time). The project is funded by private donations. PAAC members complimented 
the designs and proposed location. They suggested the structure be anchored sufficiently to 
withstand impact and support the structure’s weight. The mosaic will be mounted on 
backerboard and affixed to an interlocking lattice wooden backing with posts set three feet 
below grade. This is set into tampered quarry dust footings. Zaremba reminded PAAC 
members and project representatives that the Parks department will be responsible for final 
installation plans and recommended that representatives do their due diligence to avoid 
potential delays closer to installation. PAAC recommended sharing the review process with 
the youth as a professional development opportunity for emerging artists and to compensate 
the artists with any additional proceeds. The proposal will be made to the Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Commission at the February 2022 meeting. Motion: E. Murphy moved to 
approve the mosaic artwork by Artists Rachel Rodi, Guy Fuerte and Jay Van Arsdale and the 
Oakland Fukuoka Sister City Association proposed for placement in the Gardens at Lake 
Merritt. J. Kesseler seconded the motion. C. Roundtree-Baaqee Aye; Y. Pinkusevich Aye.   
 

7. Informational Item: Staff Updates on Current Projects and Program Activity 

a. General Program Updates: 2022 Planning. Zaremba welcomed the Committee 
members to the first meeting of 2022 and noted that recent Cultural Affairs staff 
departures have caused some delays on moving projects forward. While working 
towards hiring staff, the Public Art Program will be working with a future Cultural 
Strategist (In Government) on artist outreach efforts. The deadline has been extended 
to allow more artists to apply and to respond to the Program Case Statement. Staff will 
forward the deadline extension information and encouraged PAAC members to extend 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


 
 

  PAAC 4-4-22 Item IV 
 

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

the invitation to their networks. Committee members asked for clarification on 
whether interested artists are receiving mentoring from the project coordinator 
Vanessa Whang, noting that artists that are applying may not have direct experience 
with public art in City government. Zaremba acknowledged that they are not required 
to have extensive public art experience and the intention is to work as collaborators on 
new methods of outreach for a new call to artists in late 2022. Staff are also working 
with the Planning Department the General Plan, and with the Department of 
Transportation on a “toolkit” for private development of public roadways between the 
downtown and Jack London Districts. Staff are also working on PAAC recruitment and 
reappointments with the Mayor’s office.   

8. Open Forum: 
9. Announcements:. 
10. Agenda Building: Cultural Funding Grantee Projects, PAAC appointments, CSIG updates, Artist 

recruitment 
11. Adjournment: Y. Pinkusevich moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:20. J. Kesseler seconded. C. 

Roundtree-Baaqee Aye. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


Love Letter to Oakland 
a mural series by… 

The Love Letter to Oakland Mural Project shines a light on the people in Oakland that have 
been shaping the cultural landscape in our city for decades while illustrating the critical 
connection to the younger generation growing up here.  These cultural leaders also use their 
voices and resources to uplift our community in tangible ways through advocacy, activism and 
education.   

Back in 2018, we painted the first Love Letter to Oakland mural as part of the Bay Area Mural 
Festival in the Jack London neighborhood. The concept for the mural was to celebrate different 
generations of Oakland artists, activists and leaders that establishes a visual lineage of excellence 
and creativity in our city. The mural depicts the act of older generations "passing the torch" to 
the younger generations that they inspired and influenced. This mural featured poet and 
performance artist Tureeda Mikell, Painter James Gayles, street artist Vanessa “Agana” 
Espinosa, and youth poet Samuel Getachew. 

We have been laying the groundwork for the next phases of this project for almost three years.  
The goal is to paint five more “Love Letter” murals in different neighborhoods around the city. 
This project is coming from a place of love for Oakland and an admiration for the cultural 
leaders who are shaped by living here. Our city is blessed with incredible poets, dancers, actors, 
athletes, visual artists and storytellers and this project will shine a light on some of them. 

City funding will be directed towards the second mural that will be painted on the street facing 
side of a PG&E substation in the Temescal neighborhood near Shattuck & 52nd.  This mural will 
feature Michael Morgan, Hung Liu, Kev Choice, Elaine Chu and Marin Perez-Wong.   

We will promote the community painting days that will engage the community at the beginning 
of each project. This will provide opportunities for local youth, community members and artists 
to participate in the painting of the mural and actively contribute to shaping the visual landscape 
of their neighborhood. The success of a mural project is not just about the finished painting on 
the wall.  All the interactions and connections that happen with the community are part of what 
makes each project special, and these experiences become an important part of the history of 
the mural. 

We are working directly with a local photographer/filmmaker who has donated his time to 
create a film-short that will include interviews of the people featured in the mural talking about 
how Oakland has shaped their practice over the years.  One of the goals of the project is to 
trace the connections and influences between artists and culture keepers in the city. 

1 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



Other people who have committed to be featured in future murals: 
Dr. Ayodele Nzinga- Poet Laureate of Oakland  
Boots Riley- Musician & Director 
Dr. Naomi Helena Quiñonez - Poet 
Rafael Casal- Actor & Writer 
Alia Sharrief- Musician 
Vogue- Aerosol Artist 
Tongo Eisan Martin- Local Educator & current SF Poet Laureate  
Andre Ward- Hall of Fame Olympic Boxer  

2 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



3 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



4 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



5 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



City of Oakland, California

FY21-22 NEIGHBORHOOD VOICES INDIVIDUAL ARTIST PROJECTS - FY21-22
NEIGHBORHOOD VOICES For INDIVIDUAL ARTISTS

V ew on Sc eendoo  a  h ps://sc eendoo .dob .co/c y-of-oak and-ca fo n a/fy21-22-ne ghbo hood-vo ces- nd v dua -a s -p o ec s/adm n/ esponses/15

Name
Dav d Burke

Email
dav dburke13@gma .com

Returning grantees, check years funded:
No response

Applicant Name
Dav d Burke

Applicant Address

Website
https://dburke.org/Pub c Pro ects

Email
dav dburke13@gma .com

Please select the Council District of your residence.

Check the Arts Discipline(s) which best describes the work you/your organization produces/presents:

New App cant✓
Return ng App cant

D str ct 1: Dan Ka b, CM
D str ct 2: N kk  Fortunato Bas, CM
D str ct 3: Caro  F fe, CM
D str ct 4: Sheng Thao, CM
D str ct 5: Noe  Ga o, CM
D str ct 6: Loren Tay or, CM✓
D str ct 7: Treva Re d, CM

Dance
V sua  Arts✓
L terary Arts
Mus c
Theater
Med a Arts
nter /Mu t d sc p nary Arts

Trad t ona /Fo k Arts
Arts Serv ce
F m/V deo

AGE 1 O  7 EX ORTED ROM SCREENDOOR ON MAR 24, 2022 AT 8:25 M
6 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



PROJECT REQUEST SUMMARY
m an Oak and based mura st and educator. Back n 2018,  pa nted a mura  ca ed "Love Letter to Oak and" n the Jack London Area. The concept for the

mura  was to ce ebrate d fferent generat ons of Bay Area art sts, act v sts and eaders that estab shes a v sua  neage of exce ence and creat v ty n our c ty.
The mura  dep cts the act of o der generat ons "pass ng the torch" to the younger generat ons that they nsp red and nf uenced. 

 am current y n the p ann ng stages for four more Love Letter to Oak and mura s. Each mura  w  be pa nted on h gh prof e wa s n d fferent areas of the c ty
J ng etown, East Oak and, West Oak and, North Oak and (Temesca ) and Downtown.  am seek ng funds to he p pay for art st ass stants and mater a s for th s
project. 

The next terat ons of these mura s w  feature Oak and Poet Laureate Ayode e Nz nga, actor Rafae  Casa , art st/educator Hung L u, mus c an/d rector Boots
R ey, SF poet aureate Tongo E san Mart n, O ymp c Boxer Andre Ward, and more.  am work ng d rect y w th each of the peop e featured n the mura s to he p
te  a story about how work ng and v ng n the Bay Area has shaped & nformed the r work. 

As an East Bay nat ve and Oak and res dent,  am deep y comm tted to work ng w th and ft ng up underrepresented popu at ons n our c ty. Th s project s
com ng from a p ace of deep ove for our c ty and the peop e who are shaped by grow ng up here.

Project Start Date
10/1/2021

Project End Date
12/18/2021

Request Amount
$7000.00

Total Expenses
$14000.00

Total number of events/activities to be funded:
2

Total number of events/activities that will be FREE to the public:
2

Total number of participants to be directly engaged in creative expression and/or direct learning through these events/activities:
75

Total number of participants to be exposed to your artistic medium(s) through these events/activities:
1000

Estimated percentage of all attendees/participants who are likely to be Oakland residents:
90

Number of paid Individual Artist Project artists who are Oakland based:
4

Number of paid Individual Artist Project artists who are Non-Oakland based:
0

Number of volunteer Individual Artist Project artists who are Oakland based:
3 5

Number of volunteer Individual Artist Project artists who are Non-Oakland based:
0

EVENT/ACT V TY NAME DATE(S) AC TY NAME/ADDRESS COUNC  D STR CT

Mura  Unve ng 12/18/21 TBD 6

Commun ty Pa nt Days 10/5/21, 10/6/21 TBD 6

AGE 2 O  7 EX ORTED ROM SCREENDOOR ON MAR 24, 2022 AT 8:25 M
7 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



1. DESCRIBE THE PROJECT FOR WHICH YOU ARE REQUESTING FUNDING
Back n 2018,  pa nted a mura  ca ed "Love Letter to Oak and" as part of the Bay Area Mura  Fest va  n the Jack London ne ghborhood. The concept for the
mura  was to ce ebrate d fferent generat ons of Oak and art sts, act v sts and eaders that estab shes a v sua  neage of exce ence and creat v ty n our c ty.
The mura  dep cts the act of o der generat ons "pass ng the torch" to the younger generat ons that they nsp red and nf uenced. Th s mura  featured poet and
performance art st Tureeda M ke , Pa nter James Gay es, street art st Vanessa “Agana” Esp nosa, and youth poet Samue  Getachew.

The goa  s to pa nt four more “Love Letter” mura s n d fferent ne ghborhoods around the c ty. Th s project s com ng from a p ace of ove for Oak and and an
adm rat on for the cu tura  eaders who are shaped by v ng here. Our c ty s b essed w th ncred b e poets, dancers, actors, ath etes, v sua  art sts and
storyte ers. Th s project w  sh ne a ght on some of them.

Fund ng w  be d rected towards the next mura  that w  be pa nted on arge wa s n Oak and and w  feature art sts and act v sts who have d rect connect ons
to th s area. For examp e  the East Oak and Mura  w  feature mus c an and mov e d rector Boots R ey, who spent much of h s youth n East Oak and and Hung
L u who taught art at M s Co ege for over a decade. They w  be pa red w th younger art sts n the r f e d that they have paved the way for and nsp red.

As part of th s project, we w  a so be creat ng a short f m that w  nc ude the mak ng of the mura  a ong w th nterv ews of the peop e featured n the mura
ta k ng about how Oak and has shaped the r pract ce over the years.  am work ng d rect y w th each of the peop e featured n the mura s to he p te  a story
about how work ng and v ng n the Bay Area has nformed the r work. 

Other peop e who have comm tted to part c pat ng n the project: 
Dr. Ayode e Nz nga  Poet Laureate of Oak and 
Rafae  Casa  Actor & Wr ter 
Vogue  Aeroso  Art st 
A a Sharr ef  Mus c an 
Andre Ward  O ymp c Boxer who tra ned out of K ngʼs Gym n Oak and and w  be nducted nto the Box ng Ha  of Fame th s summer. 
Tongo E san Mart n  Loca  Educator & current SF Poet Laureate 
more to come...

2. EXPLAIN HOW THIS PROJECT BUILDS "BELONGING" WITHIN THE DYNAMIC NEIGHBORHOODS OF THE CITY OFOAKLAND
The C ty of Oak and serves as an amp f ed representat on of the opportun t es and cha enges that come w th rap d econom c deve opment ayered over
deep y rooted h stor es and cu tures. Art sts often f nd themse ves at the ep center of these p vot po nts and are un que y pos t oned to engage commun ty
members n the mportant conversat ons and co aborat ve nnovat ons that evo ve a sense of p ace by honor ng the past wh e creat ng v s ons for the future.
Pub c art serves as a too  n that process, a ow ng for express ons that g ve vo ce to the co ect ve, espec a y those typ ca y underrepresented.  have been
work ng w th youth and commun ty members for over twenty years to des gn and pa nt arge sca e mura s n schoo s and pub c spaces.  v ew the ro e of the
pub c art st as be ng a v sua  trans ator for commun t es that ong to see themse ves ce ebrated and represented. 

Dur ng th s t me,  have worked w th the US State Departmentʼs Bureau of Educat ona  and Cu tura  Affa rs (ECA), the A ameda County Arts Comm ss on and
other oca  pub c and pr vate agenc es to create commun ty dr ven pub c artworks that ce ebrate oca  d vers ty and h story. These exper ences have shaped
my understand ng of pub c art, and the necess ty that t man fests tse f as a d rect ref ect on of commun ty where t s ocated.

The Love Letter to Oak and Mura  Project sh nes a ght on the peop e n Oak and that have been shap ng the cu tura  andscape n our c ty for decades wh e
ustrat ng the cr t ca  connect on to the younger generat on grow ng up here. These cu tura  eaders a so use the r vo ces and resources to up ft our

commun ty n tang b e ways through advocacy, act v sm and educat on.

3. EXPLAIN THE REASON FOR THIS PROJECT
Over the ast f ve years we have w tnessed a rena ssance of pub c art surround ng press ng ssues of soc a  just ce, po ce reform, and rac a  equa ty. These
ssues have been centra  to my pub c work for the ast twenty years and they fee  more urgent now than ever. 

Each mura  pa nted n Oak and becomes part of a comp ex tapestry that represents the past and present and future of our rap d y chang ng c ty. They become
part of the v sua  d a ogue that takes p aces on the streets every day. Through cons dered commun ty engagement and outreach, mura s can rehab tate
b ghted wa s a ong w th the oca zed area that surrounds the space. As an East Bay nat ve and Oak and res dent,  am deep y comm tted to work ng w th
underrepresented popu at ons n our c ty. Dur ng a t me where so many peop e are strugg ng from the pandem c and the econom c fa out that s current y
unfo d ng,  want to use my g fts and resources to create mura s for the commun ty that w  be nsp r ng and up ft ng

Oak and s fu  of ta ented peop e that tap nto a un que rec pe of art st c express on and act v sm that makes them spec a . The Love Letter to Oak and Project
w  sh ne a ght on some of these nd v dua s and the young peop e that they nsp re.

AGE 3 O  7 EX ORTED ROM SCREENDOOR ON MAR 24, 2022 AT 8:25 M
8 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



4. DESCRIBE HOW THIS PROJECT PROMOTES CULTURAL AND RACIAL EQUITY FOR OAKLAND AND ITS RESIDENTS
As the art d rector for the Oak and Superheroes mura  project n West Oak and for the ast ten years,  have ed and organ zed a ser es of mura s that represent
the dreams and v s ons of Oak and youth whose fam es have ved here for generat ons. Th s program engages oca  students and gu des them through the
process of conceptua z ng, des gn ng and eventua y pa nt ng arge sca e mura s. Through storyte ng, commun ty engagement, youth part c pat on and
mentor ng these mura s are a d rect ref ect on of our beaut fu  c ty and the peop e who ve here. 

Over the ast f ve years we have w tnessed a rena ssance of pub c art surround ng press ng ssues of soc a  just ce and rac a  equa ty. These ssues have been
centra  to my pub c work for the ast twenty years and they fee  more urgent now than ever. One of my strengths es n br ng ng peop e of d fferent
backgrounds together to share deas and create mura s that ref ect a communa  v s on and co ect ve vo ce. 

Hungry Ghost Product ons was founded n 2013 and s made up of a d verse group of mura  pa nters based n the Oak and. Our m ss on s to pa nt mura s that
ce ebrate the h story and d vers ty of oca  commun t es, promote ssues of soc a  just ce, and beaut fy b ghted spaces that need some ove. Many of us are
educators and are act ve y engaged n work ng w th Bay Area youth. We represent F p no, B ack, LGBTQ , mm grant and nd genous commun t es. Together
we have a r ch h story of creat ng arge sca e mura  projects that transform pub c spaces. 

Fund ng for th s project w  create opportun t es for oca  youth, commun ty members and art sts to part c pate n the pa nt ng of the mura  and act ve y
contr bute to shap ng the v sua  andscape of the r ne ghborhood. The success of a mura  project s not just about the f n shed pa nt ng on the wa . These
projects create opportun t es for new stor es to unfo d dur ng the creat on process. A  of the nteract ons and connect ons that happen w th the commun ty
are part of what makes each project spec a . These stor es and exper ences become embedded n that mura  and the more peop e that are nvo ved, the more
the commun ty understands the art and the more they respect t. 

5. DESCRIBE YOUR PLANS FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS PROJECT
The mura  team w  cons st of Oak and based art sts Joev c Yeban, Pancho Pescador and Keena Romano. We have been ay ng the groundwork for th s project
for a most two years and are exc ted to get started on the next mura . Other oca  art sts have a so offered to vo unteer to he p execute these arge sca e
mura s. Each mura  w  take rough y 6 8 weeks to comp ete. Th s t me ne nc udes wa  preparat on and commun ty pa nt ng days.

 am work ng d rect y w th a oca  photographer who has donated h s t me to photograph the subjects for the mura . Over the ast s x months we have been
photograph ng and nterv ew ng oca  art sts, ath etes, poets and actors. We w  a so create a short f m that nc udes these nterv ews a ong w th the mak ng of
the mura . nterv ew excerpts w  be re eased on soc a  med a ead ng up to the next project. 

We are a so n ear y phases of connect ng w th oca  bu d ng owners and bus nesses w th arge sca e wa s that wou d be su tab e for th s project. The mura s
w  be free of charge to the bu d ng owner. We have severa  prom s ng ocat ons around the c ty that w  serve as arge sca e canvases for the next Love Letter
mura s. 

We w  promote the commun ty pa nt ng days to get as many peop e nvo ved as poss b e. To get the r ght peop e to show up, connect ng w th the oca
organ zat ons and gett ng the word out s key. We p an to tap nto our vast array of connect ons w th c v c, cu tura , and commun ty organ zat ons to ensure an
equ tab e representat on n the commun ty pa nt ng days. Examp es nc ude Oak and Schoo  of the Arts, Att tud na  Hea ng Connect on, Commun ty
Rejuvenat on Project, Commun ty Br dges, Youth Sp r t Artwork, Youth mpact HUB Oak and, Academy of Art Un vers ty and more (p us a ong st of oca  art sts
who dent fy as one or more underserved m nor t es n race, re g on, gender, and/or sexua  or entat on). 

To further act vate oca  engagement, we p an to recru t emerg ng art sts who want to be a part of Oak andʼs creat ve future. These youth and other creat ves
from underrepresented commun t es w  come together under our eadersh p to he p mp ement the v s on for the project.

We w  ut ze our vast network here n Oak and to amp fy the project through soc a  med a.

Note: Please note that there is no line 17
NE CONTR BUTED NCOME TOTA  UNDS

L ne 1 CFP Art st Project Request 7000.00

L ne 2 Federa  Government 0

L ne 3 State Government 0

L ne 4 Loca /Mun c pa  Government 0

L ne 5 nd v dua s (se f nc uded) 7000

L ne 6 Corporate Contr but ons

L ne 7 Foundat ons 0

L ne 8 (other)

L ne 9 (other)

L ne 10 Subtota 14000

AGE 4 O  7 EX ORTED ROM SCREENDOOR ON MAR 24, 2022 AT 8:25 M
9 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



NE EARNED NCOME TOTA  UNDS

L ne 11 Adm ss ons/T cket Sa es 0

L ne 12 Tu t on/Workshops/Fees 0

L ne 13 Product Sa es/Concess ons 0

L ne 14 (other)

L ne 15 (other)

L ne 16 Subtota 0

Personnel Expenses
NE STA NG NUMBER O  ERSONS C TY UNDS TOTA  UNDS

L ne 18 Pa d Art sts 4 5000 9000

L ne 19

L ne 20

L ne 21

L ne 22

L ne 23 Subtota : 5000 9000

Project Expenses
NE ROJECT/ RODUCT ON EX ENSES C TY UNDS TOTA  UNDS

L ne 24 Fac ty Expenses/Space Renta 0 500

L ne 25 Outreach/Market ng 0 500

L ne 26 Product on/Exh b t on 0 500

L ne 27 (other) Mater a s 2000 3500

L ne 28 (other)

L ne 29 Subtota 2000 5000

L ne 30 TOTAL EXPENSES: (L ne 23 p us L ne 29) 14000

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)
NE 30 M NUS NE 16

14,000

Budget Notes:
We are seek ng $7000 of the $14000 budget for the f rst mura  n th s ser es. We w  attempt to ra se the rema n ng $7000 through a crowd fund ng campa gn. 
p an to cover the rema n ng costs myse f. 
n K nd Donat ons: 

$10k  Babu jak photography  Photography & f m ng 
$5k  Brand Mar nade  T Sh rt pr nt ng for promot on 
$5k  Math Department Des gn  Web Des gn

Embed Code
No response

Video Title
No response

Date (if applicable)
No response

AGE 5 O  7 EX ORTED ROM SCREENDOOR ON MAR 24, 2022 AT 8:25 M
10 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



Love Letter to Oakland Mural Project 
 
Lead artist:  
David Burke 
David will organize and direct the Love Letter project while also being one of the main 
painters.   
 
David Burke is an Oakland based painter, muralist and educator. He is currently an 
instructor at the Academy of Art University in SF and the art director for the Superheroes 
Mural Project in West Oakland. He co-founded the Autobody Bridge Program for 
emerging Bay Area artists and in 2015 he was selected to participate in the flagship 
American Arts Incubator program. David has worked with the US State Department’s 
Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs (ECA), the Alameda County Arts Commission 
and other local agencies to create over fifty community driven public artworks. 
 
 
 
Lead assistants:  
These artists will contribute to the artistic vision of the murals, assist with the painting of 
the murals and help facilitate the community paint days. 
 
Pancho Pescador 
Joevic Yeban 
Keena Romano 
 
 
Pancho Pescador is an Oakland-based visual artist and muralist originally from Chile.  He 
attended Escuela de Bellas Artes in Valparaiso and Viña del Mar, where he was 
introduced to printmaking and other mediums. In 1995, Pescador immigrated to the Bay 
Area. He is a founding member of “Los Pobres Artistas”, a collective of painters that 
organizes the ongoing “Bay Area Mural Festival”. Pescador was also an active member of 
Community Rejuvenation Project (CRP). Together they have painted more than 200 
murals in the Bay Area, Chicago, Seattle, Germany, Chile, Thailand and New Mexico. In 
2015 & 2016 he coauthors the masterpiece mural “Alice street” “Art, Music & love, The 
Universal Language”. 
 
Joevic Yeban is an Oakland based painter and instructor at The Academy of Art 
University. He demonstrated an interest in drawing at a young age, influenced by his 
father’s drawings and sketches.  In 2012, Yeban received his BFA from the Academy of 
Art University in San Francisco, with a degree in fine arts. His paintings have been part of 
many group shows in the bay area and his work has been sought out by collectors 
throughout the country. In 2012, he was featured in Southwest Art Magazine’s, 
“emerging artist” issue. 
 

11 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



Keena Romano exercises her creative mind through the exploration of diverse artistic 
mediums as a way to engage and understand individual and collective purpose. Romano 
received her BFA from Pomona College then returned to her native Bay Area to pursue a 
career in the Arts. Her Murals can be spotted from Sacramento, California to Oaxaca, 
Mexico. Inspired by cultural rituals and practices, Romano combines spirituality with 
urban experience to produce work that draws upon the quest for a greater 
understanding of intersectional beauty in this world. She fuses traditional native arts with 
contemporary inner-city techniques to reflect a new language that encourages the 
healing and empowerment process between community members and their 
environments.  

12 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



Love Letter to Oakland Mural Project 
 
Lead Artist: David Burke 
Recent Activities 2019-21 
 
Ongoing: 
Mural Director for Attitudinal Healing Connection 
 
List of Murals 
 
2019 
Seeking Refuge Mural 
1951 Coffee, Oakland, CA 
 
Burbank Elementary Mural 
East Oakland 
 
2020 
George Floyd Black Lives Matter Mural 
10’ x 40’ 
Downtown Oakland 
Broadway & Grand 
 
Cosmic Flower Bomb Murals 
#1- Alameda, CA 
#2- Foothill & Courtland in East Oakland 
#3- Maxwell Park, Oakland 
 
2021 
Birds of the Bay Mural 
2535 E 12th Street , Oakland 
 
GrassValley Elementary Mural 
Mural Director & Painter 
 
Youth Spirit Artworks Tiny House Empowerment Village Mural 
*Mural Assistant  
East Oakland 
 
Neptune Beach Mural 
Coffee Cultures  
Alameda, CA 
 
Cosmic Flower Bomb #4 
East Oakland, CA 
 
 

13 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



Other Professional Engagements 

2020-21  
Instructor at Academy of Art University, San Francisco, CA 
• Teaching Public Art and Mural Courses

2019 
Lucid Art Foundation Residency, Point Reyes CA 

SELECTED GROUP ART SHOWS 
2021 Dreams and Their Edges, curated by John Seed for “I Like Your Work” Podcast  
2020 Migration, Vessel Gallery, Oakland, CA 

Lucid Art Foundation, Gallery Route One, Point Reyes, CA 
2019 So, CMU Art Center, Chiang Mai, Thailand 

Left Coast Annual, Sanchez Art Center, Pacifica CA 

14 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



Love Letter to Oakland 
Supplemental Materials 

Attached: 
(2) Letters of Recommendation
(1) Newspaper Article

************************ 

Recommendation #1: Kate Spacek 

July 3rd 2021 
Dear Selection Committee, 

In my role as Director of the ZERO1 American Arts Incubator (AAI), I have had the opportunity to work in close capacity with 
David Burke for eighteen months during 2015-16. The U.S. Department of State selected David from a highly competitive 
applicant pool to address environmental health through community-driven public art in Vientiane, Laos.  

David was responsible for teaching a weeklong workshop, producing two public events in Vientiane, creating his own large-
scale public artwork, and facilitating the development of four additional community projects addressing environmental issues 
-- all in only 28 days, without English as a common language. Meanwhile, he provided me daily updates, coordinated with the 
U.S. Embassy in Vientiane, administered small grants, collected metrics, and captured documentation. Under incredibly 
stressful conditions already, David also was put in the tricky position of navigating the perpetual uncertainty of demands from 
the communist government (e.g., the ability to use a public wall for the mural was revoked). Through all of this, David 
became an anchor of stability and inspiration for the local participants and partner organizations. His inclusive strategies and 
tactful approaches literally saved the program in Laos; in fact, David somehow managed to produce the biggest public art 
event Laos had ever seen -- and cultivate key relationships amongst local NGOs and community leaders -- and spawn a new 
collaborative art-making curriculum at the National Institute of Fine Arts in Laos, based on David’s process. 

David’s work truly changed the faces of both public art and environmental awareness in Vientiane, and potentially 
throughout Laos. He sought out existing organizations and individuals passionate about improving environmental health, and 
created platforms for them to convene and collaborate. It’s a pretty big deal, though he’d never say it. The fact that the 
projects continue to expand and evolve today, long after David’s departure from Laos, exemplifies his strong leadership, 
passion for the environment, and love of collaborative public art.  

Recently I attended one of David’s openings in Oakland; the attendance was impressive, and overhearing guests comment on 
the beauty and poignancy of David’s work ignited in me a sense of pride and appreciation. Yes, his work is jaw-dropping, but 
it is what’s behind the scenes -- innovative curiosity, dedicated integrity, undying work ethic, empathetic presence, humble 
leadership, and commitment to making art that matters -- that makes David Burke nothing short of an Artist Superhero.  

Please receive this letter as my highest recommendation for David Burke. As a Program Director, I say with certainty that 
David brings none of the risk and all of the rewards to any public art project.   

Kate Spacek 
(415) 933-7600
Social Artist, katespacek.com 
Producer, New Creatures 
Mentor, Youth Impact Hub Fellowship 
Equity Fellow 2019, Pathways to Equity 

15 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



16 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.



Newspaper Article:  
Vientiane Times  
May 2015 

17 PAAC 4-4-22. Item V.





Project Narrative 

This mural project, funded through “Neighborhood Voices,” will be sited on the long exterior façade of 
the True Buddha Vijaya Temple, which faces out towards a large parking lot at the corner of Foothill and 
35th, a key intersection which has been plagued with numerous car crashes, trash dumping, vandalism, 
and gang-referencing graffiti. While the front façade of the church is beautifully decorated, this long wall 
is currently visually unappealing; the site is conceptually inconsistent with the values of both the 
Buddhist community which owns the temple, and works towards inner peace, and The Unity Council, 
which works really hard to keep the neighborhood clean and beautiful.  

Our intention with this project is to use both the process of creating the mural, the mural itself, and a 
culminating celebration as an opportunity for cross-cultural gathering, communicating, and collaborative 
neighborhood transformation. Both of these specific communities and others occupying the Fruitvale 
neighborhood have been particularly traumatized by the Covid pandemic.  

We conducted two brainstorming  workshops  and one clean-up event with community members from 
the True Buddha Vijaya Temple, The Unity Council, and the Meineke Auto Repair Shop which occupies 
the main area of the parking lot. After these events, I worked to come up with a design appropriate for 
this façade, which would hopefully serve to visually bridge these communities, while holding the values 
of the True Buddha Vijaya Temple and The Unity Council. As I listened to community members, I focused 
on common values, positive intentions, and visual points of connection, trying to welcome and honor all 
members of the community.  

Master Lien, the spiritual leader of the Temple, presented an idea which would feature a pond in the 
center, lots of greenery, and themes of harmony, inclusion, and environmental protection. These 
general themes were welcomed by all participants, with each person adding ideas of specific animals, 
plants, birds, colors, and stories. Andre Helim of Meineke specifically expressed his interest in having an 
image which would have enough detail to effectively deter graffiti. I feel like the drawing I have come to 
represents a kind of “Magic Garden,” pulling together images and themes of protection, beauty of the 
natural world, and connection. 
 
The image is flanked by two large, interestingly similar mythological creatures – a Chinese dragon on the 
left, and an Aztec “winged-serpent” or Quetzalcoatl on the right – to metaphorically hold and protect 
this space and this community. Flying above are a row of flags, which are not-exactly Buddhist prayer-
flags, and not-exactly Mexican “papel picado,” but inspired by both. They contain cut-outs of the 12 
images of the Chinese zodiac, interspersed with 3 stylized lotus images, in colors of the rainbow which 
also loosely correspond to key colors in Buddhist symbolism. Hopefully, they help to create a mood of 
joy and celebration. Below the flags are a row of playful, colorful, stylized clouds, like those found in 
paintings at the front of church, to be painted in lighter values than the flags. 
 
The central image is of water, or a pond, to be blended into both the blue skies and the green 
surroundings, filled with rainbow-colored lotuses. Small rainbow-children sit smiling on the lotuses, 
inviting and encouraging inclusion in this garden, and in this community. The pond is surrounded by 
various birds, connecting to nature, to openness, to an idea of lightness and freedom. Included are the 
local egret, the local hummingbird – which also appears in much Mexican/Central American imagery and 
storytelling – a peacock – suggesting multiple positive things to multiple peoples, and beloved by all, and 

2 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



two African Gray parrots, standing by to tell the story. A large Monarch butterfly, also local, connects to 
the theme of the necessity for the protection of the natural world, as a symbol of transformation, and as 
a reminder of the migratory nature of all creatures, including humans. Eighteen flowers frame the 
bottom of the image, including the lotus, the marigold –of symbolic importance to Mexican people, 
poinsettia, bougainvillea, African violet, and California poppy. Marigolds and bougainvillea appear above 
around the pond as well. Patterns connecting to Chinese, Mexican, and African cultures are blended into 
the greenery and the sky. 
 
Roles/Responsibilities of Project Partners: 
 
Maria Sanchez, The Unity Council: Program Director, Business Improvement District. 
Maria Sanchez is constantly looking for ways to improve the aesthetics and the mood of the Fruitvale, 
and has been consistently collaborating with artist Debra Koppman to realize multiple mural projects. 
She is intimately connected with a web of business owners, residents, youth, volunteer artists, and other 
stakeholders, and will play a major role in encouraging as wide a range of people to participate in both 
the workshops and the volunteer painting opportunities. She will also be on a committee to approve the 
final design. She is reaching out to 2 youth programs to invite youth, who would need to be 
accompanied by a responsible adult, to participate to some degree in the painting of the project: The 
Latino Men & Boys (LMB) and the Latina Mentoring & Achievement (LMA) program are school-based, 
culturally-rooted programs located in selected schools in Oakland schools which work with Latinx youth 
ages 12-18 and their families to improve outcomes in mental and physical health, education, and career 
planning.  

Renee Cordsen, True Buddha Vijaya Temple – Dharma Instructor, Board Member. 
Renne Cordsen has been the main outreach ambassador representing the temple, reaching out to both 
Artist Debra Koppman, and to Maria Sanchez, and therefore has been the major instigator of this 
project. Renee is the major logistics director of this project, connecting all project partners, and helping 
to resolve all logistics issues. She has played a major role in ensuring wide participation among this 
Buddhist community in this project. She has headed up the approval committee and communicates with 
the Board of the temple and Debra as needed. Renee is also currently reaching out to the closest local 
Middle/High school United for Success Life Academy to invite student participation in the painting of the 
project. 

Alice Lai-Bitker, True Buddha Vijaya Temple – Temple Member. 
Alice Lai-Bitker served as Alameda County Supervisor for 10 years, and will lend her expertise and 
language skills to communicate with temple and community members as needed. She is serving on the 
design approval committee and will serve as temple liaison as needed. 

Andre Halim, Meineke Auto – Manager. 
Andre Halim should be considered a project partner; his business occupies the large parking lot where 
this wall faces, and is very happy we are doing this project. He will be providing daily storage/protection 
for the rental lift. Although he was not officially on the design approval committee, he is very happy with 
the image, the level of detail, and shares our hope that this will help to mitigate the ongoing graffiti 
problems.  
 
  

3 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



 

Drawing for Project Proposal 

 

Materials and Methods Description:  

I will be using Nova Color acrylic paints, a high quality paint which stands up well to weather and grit, 
has beautiful color, and is wonderful to work with. I will seal the wall with TSW (This Stuff Works) graffiti 
sealer, which is highly protective against UV light, pollution, and potential graffiti damage.   

The design will be gridded out, making it fairly straightforward to follow my design. I will be working on 
a scissor lift, and intend to paint the wall as if it were mosaic tile. As someone who works both with 
paint and with mosaic tile, I feel that this approach will tie appropriately to the existing aesthetics of the 
Temple, as both the front façade and the interior are extremely intricately decorated. By painting the 
design as if it were mosaic tile, I will be able to add a level of detail in a fairly simple way; this level of 
detail will I hope help to serve as the most effective graffiti deterrent I can implement. Towards this end, 
I will have primer infused with a light gray paint sprayed on as my initial surface, and begin the gridding 
and drawing from there. 

I expect to have some potential volunteers to work on the lower levels; community members associated 
with The Unity Council and the Temple have expressed interest. I will plan to outline appropriate areas 
for volunteers to paint starting at the ground and moving upwards. Any youth volunteers will be 
accompanied by a responsible adult. 

  

4 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



Site Photos, without and with graffiti: 

 

 

 

5 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



IN-SITU MOCKUP: 

 

 

 

 

Timeline: 

April 4, 2022: Hopefully receive approval from PAAC to start. 

April-May 2022: Paint wall! 

End of May or early June 2022: Community dedication/celebration. 

 

  

6 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



Budget:  
Income: 

City of Oakland, Neighborhood Voices     $  7000 

TBVTemple Board       $  7000 

Total         $14,000 

Expenses: 

Artist Time: @ 320 hrs @ $30/hr     $ 9,600 

Materials: 

 Primer  $ 400 

 Paint  $1000  

 Sealer  $1000 

         $  2,400 

Lift         $  2,000 

Total         $14,000 

 

In Kind: 
 
Artist: 
Design Fee, Administrative Fee, Supplemental Painting Fee. 
 
Please NOTE: This scope of this project is really larger than the available budget will cover. This is totally 
my doing; no-one said I needed to completely take on the full height of the wall. However, since I am 
really dedicated to changing the ambiance of this space, I felt that the only way to do this project with 
my aesthetic integrity intact was to take on the full height of the wall, which means the cost of materials 
and my time is greatly increased. While I generally budget my projects at $50/hr, I have reduced my fee 
for this project to &30/hr, and am therefore considering the remainder of my time to be in-kind. 

True Buddha Vijaya Temple:    The Unity Council: 

Cleaning of space surrounding wall.   Cleaning of space. 
Power-washing wall.     Logistical support. 
Storage and charging of scissor lift.   Arranging of community meetings. 
Logistical support/ Event planning.   Logistical support/Event planning. 
 
Meineke Auto: Lift storage/protection. 

7 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



 
Maintenance Plan:  
 
Artist Debra Koppman will work with the members of the True Buddha Vijaya Temple to assure that the 
artwork looks terrific for as long as possible.  Koppman has created over 35 murals over the last 16 
years, and has had minimal maintenance issues. She has only had to fix one serious incidence of graffiti 
in that time, so we have some hope that the mural itself will deter graffiti.  

The mural will be coated with 4 coats of a high-quality anti-graffiti sealer, which helps make it more 
possible to clean graffiti easily. While it is in her interest to fix graffiti as long as she is alive and able, 
Koppman is recommending that the board of the temple begin to raise funds for the purpose of ongoing 
and long-term maintenance, to pay her or another contractor in the case of needed repairs. 

The Temple will inform Koppman of any needed fixes; if the fixes are minimal, requiring 3 hours or less 
each incident, she will take care of them, with the help of Temple members, in as timely a manner as 
possible, with no compensation, for a period of 5 years.  In the case of serious graffiti, during the 5 year 
period and beyond, which requires many hours of work to repair or repaint, Koppman will also work 
with Temple members, and will expect to be compensated for her time, and the cost of renting a lift, if 
needed.  

There have been a few incidents of serious damage to this wall over the last few years, due to car 
crashes. In the case of more extensive damage to the wall, Koppman will not be held responsible or 
liable for this kind of damage, but will work with temple members to fix any damage done to the mural, 
and will expect to be compensated for her time. 

The Temple Community is very interested in keeping this space and this mural as beautiful as possible. 
In collaboration with The Unity Council, we have already had one volunteer clean-up event in front of 
the wall and in the large adjoining parking lot. The manager of Meineke, a car repair business which 
occupies the rest of the lot, has been very helpful and supportive of this project; we hope the 
installation of this mural will continue to encourage him to help us keep the space beautiful and trash-
free. 

The scale of the wall is large; ideally, even without damage, it would be great to power-wash it at the 5 
year mark, and to potentially re-coat it with sealer at that point. Temple members are available to 
power-wash the wall; monies will need to be gathered to pay for more sealer, a lift, and a person to 
apply the sealer. Koppman will work with Temple members to plan for this event.  
 

  

8 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



Community Outreach/Support 

 

9 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



  

10 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



Attendance list, 1/16/22: Attendance List, 1/21/22 Attendance List, 2/26/22 

Master Lian Seng  Renee Cordsen   Renee Cordsen 
Debbie Koppman  Maria Sanchez   Debbie Koppman 
Maria Sanchez   Debbie Koppman  Maria Sanchez 
Alice Lai-Bitker   Andre Halim   Andre Halim 
Renee Cordsen   Carmen Alfaro   Raquel Ruiz Garcia 
Carmen Alfaro   Sofia Huang   Jose Herrera 
Yuet Sing Man   Alice Lai-Bitker   Carmen Alfaro 
Phat Canh Le   Phat Canh Le   Sofia Huang 
Julie Tang   Julie Tang   Chao Lia 
Irene Perez       Julie Tang 
        Phat Canh Le 
        Li Erlie 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

11 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI





DEBRA KOPPMAN, Doctor of Arts 
.  Oakland, CA 94602,   510/482-1818    debkoppman@gmail.com         www.debrakoppman.com 

 
 
EDUCATION:  DOCTOR OF ARTS, Studio Arts, New York University, 1993       
    Emphasis in painting, printmaking, criticism, aesthetics 
   MASTER OF ARTS, Fine Arts, University of California, Berkeley  1982 
               BACHELOR OF ARTS, Fine Arts, University of California, Berkeley  1980 
 
SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE: Fifteen years as a community-artist, including successful design and implementation of 
large-scale, exterior, collaborative murals in mosaic tile and acrylic paint in a wide range of public, public-school, and 
private settings. I have a proven track record of working successfully with students, community participants, contractors, 
administrators, and arts specialists of all ages and ethnic groups. My special interest is in the design of projects 
connecting sites to specific histories, cultures, and communities. My passion and joy is to create lasting and welcoming 
murals in which community members see themselves reflected. 
. 
SELECTED EXTERIOR PUBLIC MURALS 
 
2021 WELCOME TO MILPITAS!, Milpitas, California 
 
2021 GRAND LAKE’S HIDDEN TREASURES, (part 2) Oakland, California 
 
2021 LET JUSTICE ROLL DOWN LIKE WATERS, (continuation from Summer 2020) YEP – Oakland, California 
 
2021 STEPPING OUT TO THE BEAT OF CALIFORNIA AVENUE, City of Palo Alto, Public Works 
 
2021 A QUILT OF MANY COLORS, Sister Thea Bowman Manor, Oakland, California  (with Laurie Polster) 
 
2021 WE ARE STANDING ON OHLONE LAND, Glenview Elementary, Oakland, California 
 
2020 DIMOND LIBRARY’S MAGIC CARPET, Dimond Library, Dimond District, Oakland, California. 
 
2020 LET JUSTICE ROLL DOWN LIKE WATERS AND RIGHTEOUSNESS LIKE A MIGHTY STREAM, YEP, Fruitvale, Oakland, Ca. 
 
2020 THE FABRIC OF SAN PABLO, San Pablo City Hall, San Pablo, California 
 
2019 THE FABRIC OF ST. COLUMBA, St. Columba’s Catholic Church, Oakland, California (with Laurie Polster) 
 
2019 DIMOND RIVER FLOWS TO MAPLE, PG&E Maple Substation, Dimond District, Oakland, California 
 
2019 GRAND LAKE’S HIDDEN TREASURES, Mixed-Use/Housing-Retail, Grand Lake District, Oakland, California 
 
2018 JAZZIN’ IT UP AT SOON’S LOUNGE, Soon’s Lounge, Dimond District, Oakland, California 
 
2018 TRAVELING ON INTERNATIONAL BOULEVARD, Transmatic Transmission, Fruitvale District, Oakland, California 
 
2017 PALMA CEIA’S MAGIC GARDEN, Palma Ceia Park, Hayward, California 
 
2017 FIESTA EN LA FINCA! La Finca Tortilleria, Fruitvale District, Oakland, California 
 
2017 PLANTS ON PLANTERS, MacArthur Boulevard, Laurel District, Oakland, California 
 
2016 SAUSAL CREEK TO THAILAND, Dimond Cafe, Dimond District, Oakland, California 
  
2016 SEQUOIA’S RAINBOW ROAD, Sequoia Elementary School, Oakland, California 
 
2016  ENCHANIMALS!  (With Sequoia Elementary School students), Sequoia Elementary School, Oakland, California 
 
2016   THREADS OF SAN PABLO, City of San Pablo (3 panels). San Pablo Community Center, San Pablo, California 
 
2015 WELCOME TO SAN PABLO!  City of San Pablo (2 panels). San Pablo Community Center, San Pablo, California 
 

13 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



2015 DIMOND RIVER, Dimond District, Oakland, California 
 
2014 THE BUDDHA’S 8 FOLD PATH, Bret Harte Middle School. Oakland, California 
 
2014 I LOVE DIMOND, PG&E Boston Substation, Dimond District. Oakland, California 
 
2013 YOU’RE HUNGRY, EAT HEALTHY,   Bret Harte Middle School. Oakland, California 
 
2012 RAINBOW FISH, (directed 90 3rd graders) Glenview Elementary. Oakland, California  
 
2012 SEQUOIA’S HIDDEN JEWELS, Mosaic Mural. Dimond District. Oakland, California 
 
2011 WELCOME TO FRUITVALE, Highway 880 & Fruitvale Avenue, 12 Pillars, Oakland, California 
  
2011 DIMOND’S HIDDEN JEWELS, in collaboration with Amanda Lockwood and Sequoia Elementary School students.  
 Fruitvale Avenue and MacArthur – Farmer Joe’s Marketplace, Dimond District. Oakland, California 
 
2008 WHAT’S COOKIN’, GOOD LOOKIN’? (With A. Lockwood,Healthy Start After-School Program, Sequoia Elementary.  
 
2008 IMAGINE, (with 6th. 7th, and 8th grade art students) Bret Harte Middle School. Oakland, California 
 
2007 PLANTS AND HOPES RISING, Sequoia Elementary, Oakland, California 
 
2006 PHOENIX RISING, BRET HARTE RISING, Bret Harte Middle School, Oakland, California 
 
2006  QUETZALCOATL, (with 6th, 7th, and 8th grade art students) Bret Harte Middle School. Oakland, California  
 
2005 THE FOUR ELEMENTS (with 6th, 7th, and 8th grade art students) Bret Harte Middle School. Oakland, California 
 
SELECTED SOLO/2-PERSON/3-PERSON EXHIBITIONS: 
2013   SCULPTURE AND FURNITURE, 500 Howard Street, San Francisco, California 
 
2013   SCULPTURE AND FURNITURE, 1111 Broadway, Oakland, California 
 
2013   SCULPTURE AND FURNITURE, Union Bank, San Francisco, California 
 
2012    A CHANCE TO PLAY, (with Luz Marina Ruiz), San Pablo Arts Center, San Pablo, California 
 
2012   SOLO: AN EXHIBITION OF PAPER MACHÉ SCULPTURE, The Atrium: 600 Townsend Street, SF 
 
2010   STORY POLES, Gymboree Lobby, 500 Howard Street, San Francisco, California 
 
2009   I SAW THE STRANGEST THINGS, Humanities Center Gallery, Cal State Chico, Chico, California 
 
2009    SCULPTURES, 525 Market Street, San Francisco, California 
 
2008   13 WISHES FOR 13 WITCHES, 1870 Gallery, Belmont, California 
 
2006   WERNER GLINKA & DEBRA KOPPMAN (2-person) Crockett Contemporary Art, Crockett, CA 
 
2006   SCULPTURES AND MASKS, Destination Art, San Francisco, California 
 
2006   IN THE SANCTUARY, San Jose Museum of Quilts and Textiles, San Jose, California 
 
2005   MARCH OF THE TOTEMS, Marin Technology Center, Marin, California 
 
2005   SCROLLS, 940 Gallery, Berkeley, California 
 
2004   ROCK, PAPER, SCISSORS   (3-person), Olive Hyde Gallery, Fremont, California 
 
2002   CYCLES/RECYCLES   (3-person), Creative Arts Center Gallery, Sunnyvale, California 
 

14 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



2002   TOTEMS, 455 Market Street, William Torphy Fine Arts, San Francisco, California 
 
2002   PAPER MACHÉ SCULPTURES,  Green Shutter Gallery, Hayward, California 
 
2002   A CALLING FORTH OF ALLUSIONS,  Los Medanos College Gallery, Pittsburg, California 
 
2002   REINCARNATIONS IN ART   (3-person), San Pablo Art Gallery, San Pablo, California 
 
2000   VOICES OF THE ANCESTORS, In Collaboration with ARTSHIP, Oakland, California 
 
2000   RELIQUARIES, Windows Project, Broadway Corridor, Oakland, California 
 
1998   WHY MOSQUITOS BUZZ IN PEOPLE’S EARS, Jack London Square, Oakland, California 
 
1998   SPIRIT HOUSES,  Windows Project, Broadway Corridor, Oakland, California 
 
1998   SUEÑOS SUREÑOS, Peruvian/North American Cultural Institute, Lima, Peru   
 
1998   TO THE PACHA MAMA: WORKS ON PAPER,  Fulbright Commission, Lima, Peru 
 
1995   MIXED MEDIA PAINTINGS AND SCULPTURES, Banaker Gallery, San Francisco, California 
   
1994   MUTANT FORMS, Art Center Gallery, Clatsop Community College, Astoria, Oregon 
     
1989   WORKS ON PAPER,  Regional Museum of the State of Puébla, México 
 
1988           NARRATIONS  (3 PERSON), 1078 Gallery, Chico, California 
 
1988           ANN FLANAGAN FELLOWSHIP AWARDS EXHIBITION  (3 PERSON), Kala Institute, Berkeley, California 
 
1987         STORIES TO TELL IN BLACK & WHITE, Creative Arts Center Gallery, Sunnyvale, California 
 
1987          MONOTYPES, Jalapeño's, San Francisco, California 
      
1984          MONOPRINTS, Heller Gallery, Berkeley, California 
 
SELECTED GROUP EXHIBITIONS: 

2019   MIGRATIONS (collaboration with Luz Marina Ruiz) Davis Art Center, Davis, California 
 
2015   MAGIC CARPET RIDE, Grammatopoulou Gallery, Athens, Greece 
 
2011   LIBERTY ARTS PRESENTS: PACIFIC RIM SCULPTOR’S GROUP, Yreka, California 
 
2010   RUTH BANCROFT GARDENS PRESENTS: OUTDOOR SCULPTURE, Walnut Creek, California 
 
2008   RE-USE, RE-CYCLE, RE-CREATE, Adobe Art Gallery, Castro Valley, California 
 
2007   PAPER CUTS: THE ART OF CONTEMPORARY PAPER, Hearst Art Gallery, St. Mary’s College 
 
2005   AN ARRAY OF SMALL WORKS  Crockett Contemporary Art, Crockett, California 
 
2005   THE FACES OF ART, National Association of Women Artists, New York, New York 
 
2005   AMERICAN CRAFT COUNCIL EXHIBITION,  San Francisco, California 
 
2005   WIT AND WISDOM  Falkirk Cultural Center, San Rafael, California 
 
2004   MAGICAL, MYSTICAL, MYTHICAL, Frank Bette Center for the Arts, Alameda, California 
 
2004    AMERICAN CRAFT COUNCIL EXHIBITION, San Francisco, California 
 

15 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



2004   CALIFORNIA DREAMING, Design Center, San Francisco, California 
 
2003   GALLERY ARTISTS  Virginia Breier Gallery, San Francisco, California 
 
2003   PACIFIC RIM SCULPTORS’ GROUP, Design Center, San Francisco, California 
 
2002   PACIFIC RIM SCULPTORS’ GROUP, Design Center, San Francisco, California 
 
2002   LIGHT AND LAUGHTER Claudia Chapline Gallery, Stinson Beach, California 
 
2001   CITY OF MIRACLES     SOMA, San Francisco, California 
 
2001   PLY AND COIL    Green Shutter Gallery, Hayward, California 
 
1999   LESSONS   John F. Kennedy Arts and Consciousness Gallery 
 
1999   WHAT IS ART FOR?  Oakland Museum, Oakland, California 
 
1999   TOTEMS AND TIMEPIECES   JFK University Gallery, Berkeley, California. 
 
1998   ARCHETYPE   Quan Yin Gallery, Oakland, California. 
 
1997   JORNADAS DE ARTE EN PAPEL   Casa de Arte, Entre Rios, Argentina. 
 
1997   KALA  FELLOWSHIPS  EXHIBITION  The Presidio, San Francisco, California. 
 
1997   RECEPTIVITY: AN EXHIBITION OF WOMEN ARTISTS Graduate Theological Union, Berkeley, CA. 
 
1996   KALA  FELLOWSHIPS  EXHIBITION    Yerba Buena Center for the Arts, San Francisco, California. 
 
1996   INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITION OF WOMEN ARTISTS    Escuela de Bellas Artes, Arequipa, Peru. 
 
1993   PRINTED FROM WOOD   Joanne Chappell Gallery, San Francisco, California. 
 
1991   FACULTY EXHIBITION, SCHOOL OF FINE ARTS      Nicaraguan Institute of Culture, Managua. 
 
1989           ART IN PUÉBLA     Nicte Gallery, Puébla, México. 
 
1989           CSP/GRAPHIC WORKSHOP EXCHANGE  Brandts Klaedefabrik Museum, Odense, Denmark. 
 
1987           BERKELEY/NEW CASTLE EXCHANGE          New Castle Art Center, New Castle, Australia. 
 
1987           IMPRESSIONS BY KALA Gensler and Associates/Architects, San Francisco, California. 
 
1987           IMPRESSIONS/KALA INSTITUTE    Art Store Gallery, San Francisco, California. 

 
1987           MONOPRINTS              Lawson Galleries, San Francisco, California. 
 
1987           WOMAN OF SPIRIT, DISCOVERY AND PRACTICE Walker Ames Gallery, Seattle, Washington. 
 
TEACHING EXPERIENCE: 
1998 - 2016   ARTIST-IN-RESIDENCE: Sequoia Elementary School, Oakland, California 
 
2005 - 2014   ARTIST RESIDENCY, MURAL PROJECTS: Bret Harte Middle School, Oakland, California 
 
2012 - 2013   ADJUNCT PROFESSOR, SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES: Teaching Visual Art 
    Brandman University, Walnut Creek, California 
 
2007 - 2009   FACULTY, DEPARTMENT OF ART:Dominican University, San Rafael, California 
 
2007 - 2009   ARTIST-IN-SCHOOLS:ALICE Project, Various Schools: Oakland, Berkeley, Hayward.  
 

16 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



2006 - 2007   ART EDUCATION FACULTY FELLOW: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
    California College of the Arts, Westlake Middle School, Sequoia Elementary 
 
2004 – 2007   ARTIST-IN-SCHOOLS: VALA, Visual Arts, Language Arts: Richmond, Oakland 
 
2004 – 2006   ARTIST-IN-SCHOOLS, PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:Young Audiences: San Francisco 
 
1999 - 2005   INSTRUCTOR,  University of California, Berkeley, Extension 
 
1996 - 2010   FACULTY, DEPARTMENT OF ARTS AND CONSCIOUSNESS: John F. Kennedy University, O 
 
1997    INSTRUCTOR, DEPARTMENT OF ART: Diablo Valley College, Pleasant Hill, California 
 
1995    VISITING PROFESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF ART: Universidad Católica, Lima, Peru 
 
1993 - 1997   PROFESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF GRADUATE STUDIES:  Academy of Art College, SF 
 
1993    INSTRUCTOR, DEPARTMENT OF ART: Los Medanos College, Pittsburg, California 
 
1992    INSTRUCTOR:, Kala Institute, Berkeley  
 
1991    VISITING PROFESSOR: Escuela Nacional de Bellas Artes, Managua, Nicaragua 
 
1987-1989      PROFESSOR, ART/DESIGN: Universidad de Las Américas, Puébla, México 
 
FELLOWSHIPS/GRANTS/AWARDS/RESIDENCIES: 
     

PLAYA AT SUMMERLAKE, Artist Residency, Summerlake, Oregon 
CITY OF OAKLAND, GREEN WALLS FUNDING; DISTRICT 4, DISTRICT 5, DISTRICT 1, DISTRICT AT-LARGE 
CITY OF OAKLAND, INDIVIDUAL ARTIST GRANTS: I LOVE DIMOND, DIMOND RIVER, SAUSAL, DIMOND CAFE, SOON’S LOUNGE  

 D MOND IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, for DIMOND’S H DDEN JEWELS MURAL    
 CITY OF OAKLAND, PAY-GO FUNDS, FOR DIMOND’S HIDDEN JEWELS MURAL 
 OAKLANDISH, FOR DIMOND’S HIDDEN JEWELS  MURAL  
 REACH-A-STAR FOUNDATION, FOR ARTS- N-EDUCATION AT SEQUOIA SCHOOL 
 ROGERS FAM LY FOUNDATION, FOR ARTS-IN-EDUCATION AT SEQUOIA SCHOOL 
 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, COMMUNITY GRANT, FOR ARTS-IN-EDUCATION AT SEQUOIA SCHOOL 
 CULTURAL ARTS DIVISION, CITY OF OAKLAND, ARTS-IN-EDUCATION GRANTS – MULTIPLE YEARS 
 CALIFORNIA ARTS COUNCIL, ARTIST-IN-RESIDENCE – MULTIPLE YEARS 
 OUTSTANDING OAKLAND ARTS EDUCATOR, CAL FORNIA STATE SENATE 
 LOCAL HERO AWARD,  CITY COUNCILMEMBER JEAN QUAN’S OFFICE, CITY COUNCILMEMBER LIBBY SCHAFF’S OFFICE 
 PUFF N FOUNDATION GRANT 
 JOSEPHINE BAY PAUL AND C. MICHAEL PAUL FOUNDATION 
 ELLA LYMAN CABOT CHARITABLE TRUST  
 FACULTY DEVELOPMENT GRANT, John F. Kennedy University 
 FULBRIGHT SCHOLAR LECTURING AWARD IN PERU 
 WOMEN’S STUDIES COMMISSION DOCTORAL DISSERTATION AWA RD, New York University 
 ANN FLANAGAN FELLOWSH P, Kala Institute 
 
PUBLICATIONS: 
“Artweek ,“ Previews Editor, 2001 – 2009.  
 
“Artweek ,“ Reviews and Articles, 1997 – 2009.  
 
One Step at a Time: Art and Arts Integration at Sequoia Elementary. Self-Published, 2012. 
 
Artful Teaching. New York, Teacher’s College Press, 2010. Donahue, David and Jen Stuart, eds.  
Chapter entitled: “One Step at a Time.” 
 
Contemporary Issues in Art Education. New Jersey, Prentice-Hall, 2002. Chapter entitled: “Transformation, Invocation, 
and Magic in Contemporary Art, Education, and Criticism: Reinvesting Art With a Sense of the Sacred.” 
 
Reclaiming the Spiritual in Art: Contemporary Cross-Cultural Perspectives. Albany, New York: SUNY Press, 1999.  
 
“America Latina 96’ en el Museo Nacional de Bellas Artes,” Artes Visuales, Buenos Aires, Argentina, April 1996. 
 

17 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



“Arte Contemporaneo en Peru,” Symposium on Contemporary Andean Images, Instituto Nacional de Cultura, 
Cajamarca, Peru, December 1995. 
 
Mutant Forms; A Contemporary Artistic Response to Mythic Female Deities. Doctoral Dissertation, 
Department of Art and Arts Professions, New York University, 1993. Available through UMI Dissertation Services.  
 
"Odyssey of Faith; Faith Ringgold--A Twenty-five Year Survey."  Woman's Art Journal (Fall/Winter 1991)  Vol. 12, #2. 
 
"Precarious Balance; Can Beauty Survive the Fall?"   Exhibition catalog, Hong-Juin Shieh, June 1991, Taipei, Taiwan. 
 
CONFERENCES/TALKS: 
Integrated Learning Summer Institute, “Inventing Our Future.” Presenting: Making Sense of Math through Art, August 
2013. Sponsored by Alameda County Office of Education, at the Chabot Science Center, Oakland, California. 
 
OUSD 2013, 2014, 2015 Summer Institutes: Professional Development for Classroom Teachers: Retelling our Stories 
with Puppets, Masks, and Books. Co-presenter with Erin Cogan, English Language Arts Coordinator for OUSD, 
Elementary Schools. 
 
Press Conference: Common Core State Standards Mathematics Showcase, invited speaker, alongside California 
Superintendent of Schools, Tom Torlakson. Hosted by California Department of Education. June 17, 2013. Broadcast on 
local Sacramento News. 
 
Common Core State Standards Mathematics Showcase: Patterns, Fractions, and Geometry: Integrating Art and Math 
(K-5), 
California Department of Education, Sacramento, California, June 17, 2013. Co-presenter with Sandra Oby, Sequoia 
Elementary. 
 
OUSD 2012 Summer Institute: Arts Integration Workshop Entitled Telling our Stories with Puppets, Masks, and Books. 
 
“One Step at a Time – Arts Integration at Sequoia Elementary,” National Art Education Association, 2011. 
 
Arts Learning Anchor Schools Conference – Dreams Create Hope, Oakland, California, 2008. 
 
“The Art of Paper,” Hearst Art Gallery, St. Mary’s College, Moraga, California, 2007. 
 
“Art, Collaboration, and Community,” Mills College, Oakland, California. 2002. 
 
“Reclaiming Spirit: Authentic Experience in Multicultural Art Education,” INSEA World Congress, 2002. 
 
“Reclaiming Spirit: Authentic Experience in Multicultural Art Education,” National Art Education Association, 2002. 
 
Artist Talk, Green Shutter Gallery, Hayward Council for the Arts, Hayward, California, 2002. 
Puppets Alive! Workshop in Collaboration with Claudia Bernardi, Catholic Worker, Oakland, California, 2001. 
 
“Puppets Alive!” National Art Education Association, 2000.  
 
“Art, Education, and Imagination,” Oakland Museum, in conjunction with the exhibition, “What is Art For?” 1999. 
 
“Multicultural Storytelling Arts Workshop and Puppet Theater,” National Art Education Association, 1999. 
 
“Transformation, Invocation, and Magic in Contemporary Latin American Art,” College Art Association,1999, Chair. 
 
“Tres Mundos,” College Art Association, 1999. 
 
“Transformation, Invocation, and Magic in Contemporary Art, Criticism, and Education,” NAEA Meeting, 1998  
 
“Transformation, Invocation, and Magic in Contemporary Latin American Art,” NAEA Meeting, 1997. 
 
“Women, Art, and the Sacred,” Sculpture Group Gallery, Danville, California, 1996. 
 
“Transformation, Invocation, and Magic in Contemporary Art,” Sophia Center, Holy Names College, Oakland, CA. 1996. 
   

18 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



“Artistic Processes,”  Escuela de Bellas Artes, Concordia, Entre Rios, Argentina, 1996. 
 
“Transformation, Invocation, and Magic in Contemporary Art,” A series of lectures given in schools and cultural centers 
in Peru and Bolivia under the auspices of the Fulbright Commission, Lima, Peru, 1995-1996. 
 
“The Subjugation of the Spiritual in Art”; Program Chair, College Art Association,  1995. 
 
“Thou Art; The Continuity of Religious Ideology in Modern and Post modern Theory and Practice” CAA, 1995. 
 
“Revisioning Aesthetics in a Pluralist America;”  National Art Education Association, Annual Meeting; 1994. 
 
"Multiple Visions;" The American Society for Aesthetics 51st Annual Meeting; 1993. 
 
 
THEATER PROJECTS 
2004 CASINO: A Production of the Glenview Performing Arts Center: Set Design.  
 
2004 CHILDREN’S FAIRYLAND; CHILDREN’S THEATER:  La Cucaracha Martina, Set Design.  
 
2003 CHILDREN’S FAIRYLAND; CHILDREN’S THEATER: Thumbelina, Set Design, Masks, and Puppets 
 
BOOK ILLUSTRATION 
2007 ARI AMONG THE LIONS; written by Lion Koppman. Also in Spanish: ARI ENTRE LOS LEONES.   

  
 

CURRENT AND PREVIOUS PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:  
Artweek    Pacific Rim Sculptor’s Group   College Art Association 
Kala Institute    National Art Education Association   Society of Mosaic Artists 
NARI – National Association of the Rebuilding Industries    houzz 
 
LANGUAGES: Native-level fluency in Spanish, conversational in Portuguese, Hebrew. 
 
Certified Operator, Aerial and Scissor Lifts. 
  

19 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



 

Grand Lake’s Hidden Jewels, Grand Ave @ Embarcadero 
 
 

 
 

Fiesta at La Finca!  38th Street and Foothill Blvd 
 

20 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



 
 

Traveling on International Boulevard, 39th St. and International Blvd. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Palma Ceia’s Magic Gardens, Palma Ceia Park, Hayward 
 

 

21 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI



 

22 PAAC. 4-4-22. Item VI


	PAAC Agenda 4-4-22
	PAAC 4-4-22 Item III. AB 361 Resolution Renewal
	OAKLAND PUBLIC ART ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	APRIL 4, 2022 RESOLUTION NO. 1

	PAAC 4-4-22 Item IV. PAAC 1-10-22 Minutes draft
	PAAC 4-4-22 Item V. Burke Neighborhood Voices 2022finalcombined
	PAAC 4-4-22 Item V. Burke Neighborhood Voices 2022final_Redacted
	PAAC 4-4-22 Item V. Burke Neighborhood Voices 2022final-image

	PAAC 4-4-22 Item VI. Koppman Neighborhood Voices 2022_Redacted



